
From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal
To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] NLC Alert #02 -- It"s Decision Time / Our Need to Know
Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 11:00:18 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt
Importance: High

Dear FBLA Advisers
 
With an April 26 deadline rapidly approaching for travel deposits, event entry forms, etc., it’s time for
us to know whether your NLC qualifying student will or will not be attending the NLC. 
 
If your student is not attending, then I really need to know ASAP so that I can offer the position to
the next eligible competitor.
I realize school closures for spring break/Easter break may have delayed your decision-making
process and communication with your students and their parents, but to be fair to the others in
waiting and may be willing to attend, I do need to give them as much time as possible.
 
Here’s what I need:
 

1. Please reply to my email with one of the following responses:
a. SCHOOL NAME -- ALL competitors will attend.
b. SCHOOL NAME – ALL competitors will not attend.
c. SCHOOL NAME – The following competitors will attend (Please list them); the following

competitors will not attend (please list them).
 
Please let us know as soon as possible.
 
Bruce
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